Mevyer, Karen

From: Sneha Ravikumar [sravikumar@heaith.nv.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 1:13 PM

To: Schneider, Kathieen

Ce: Karen Beckley, Erickson, Randy

Subject: FW: Bill Assignments

Attachments: SB 419 revised due to amendment #710 draft kb.docx
Kathieen,

Bood Morning,

tam forwarding a change to the Nevada Bevised Statutes [NRS) that will change the way we renew and for
wsue radioactive material icenses.

Waould you kindly look at it and lat us know if you have any comments regarding this change
Thank yvou very much for your time and patience,
Sincerely,

Sneha Ravikumay

Sueha Ravibumar

Radiological Staff Specialist
Radiation Controf Program
Nevada State Health Division
4150 Technology Way, Ste 300
Carson City, NV 89706

Ph: 775-687-7528

Fax; 775-687-7552
sravikumar@fiealth.nv.gov

This message and accompanying docaments are covered by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 US.C. §§ 2510-2521,
may be covered by the Health Insurance Portabilitvand Accountability Act (HIPAA) of 1996 and may contain confidential
information or Protected Health Informarion intended for the specified individual(s} only. If vou are not the intended recipieni or
an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, yon are hereby notified that you have received this document in
error and that any review, dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited. Violations may result in administrative, civil, or criminal penalties. If yon have received this communication in error,
please notify sender immediately by e-mail, and delete the message.
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Complete this form for

each bill your department/agency

is tracking and fax/send a copy to:

Ellen Crecelius at the DHHS Director’s Office
775-684-4010 who will

fax a copy to

775/684-5689 at the Governor’s Office

AGENCY LEGISLATIVE STATUS REPORT-REVISED DUE TO AMENDMENT
#235236 710
2011 SESSION

Agency: Nevada State Health Division Date: 2011 —20HApY 2 dune 2.
Contact Name: Leticia Metherell/Karen
Beckley

Phone: 775-684-1045 Fax: 775-684-1073

Bill No. SB 419 BDR No. 40-518  Sponsor: Committee on Health and Human
Services

Remarks: (Check appropriate response)

Position: [0 Support [ Oppose X Neutral

Track this bill: [ Yes [ Neo

Information/testimony

or data to be provided [0 Yes K No

on this bill:

Policy impact on

agency: 0 Yes B No [J Unknown

Fiscal impact on agency: [1 Yes X No Estimate for
biennium:

Comments: Would passage of this bill constitute good public policy? Explain Briefly.

Passage of this bill may constitute good pubhc polucy because it would requxre healtbcare
providers that administer injections ek : : :
Pivision-to- 10 aticst that they have Lnow!ud% of and arc in Lomniumw W uh the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention guidelines concerning salt injection practices as a condition of
the issuance or renewal of their license, registration or certificate which should help ensure that
patients receive injections in a safe manner that avoids the transmission of disease.
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SUMMARY LINE FROM BILL: Reguires-certain-persons-whe

: : : s : LSS
somplete-annual-training concerning sate-injection
praviices.and entivies that-are-leensed, registered-or-cortified by requires-the

safe-injection-practices:
».Bections-4-pnd-Texempi-from-the training-reguirements-persons-who-administer-controlled
%&bﬁiaﬂee% -OF- fiangemws«dme% which-are- {apiea-l»-dmg&-enare»~m&w~ﬂ&<~>wby»a-~haman-be~i~n»g:

ision-of the-Departinentof Mealth-and-Human
-Smwieem(- "ﬁ{:)faifﬁ%‘&{)ﬁ-@si&bﬁ%h -airaining-propram-witeh-mevts-the requirements-of those

soettor = o

thut-employ-persons-who-are-aathorized o-administer-contretied substances or dangerous

relating-to-safe-injection practices-and-io-credit these - hours- oL tratning toward the-hours-of
contipuing-education required-for renewal-of professional- Heenses-held-by-such-persons:
o——Seetion-22-of-this bill requires-ath-persons-who-are-required-to-complete-the-training relating
te-safe-injection practices-pursuant-to-sections-4-and-7Ho-complate-the-inital- wwnusl waining
QH%M%M 204
+ This bill requires the Health Division of the Department of Health and Human Serviees,

s Seetions-4-3-and-7-21-of this-billrequire-boards-that-lieense-apd-cortain-health-eave-facilities

certain district boards of health and cerlain boards that license, register or certily health care

professionals to require, as a condition ol issuing or renewing a ficense, registration or

certificate, that the applicant for issuance or renewal ol the license, regisiration or certiticate

must atiest to knowledge of and compliance with the guidelines of the Centers for Disease
Contro] and Prevention concerning the prevention of transmission of infectious agents
through sale and appropriale iniection practices.,

e AN ACT relating to public health; requiring certain persons jand cntities that] who are
licensed, registered or certified by the Health Division of the Department of Health and

{ Formatted: Widow/Orphan control
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Human Services, certain district boards of health or certain boards which license, register or
certify health care professionals to atiest that they have knowledge of and are in compliance
with certain guidelines concerning safe infection practices as a condition of the issuance or
renewal of their licenses, registration or certificates; requiring certain medical Iaboratories
licensed by the Health Division and certain persons or facilities who register an ionizing
radiation maehine-producing device or hold a radioactive materials license with the
Health Divisien te provide similar attestations regarding certain employees; and
providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel’s Digest:

| This] Sections 1, 24 and 25-30 of this bill [requires| reguire the Health Division of the
Department of Health and Human Services, certain district boards of health and certain boards
that license, register or certify health care professionals to require, as a condition of issuing or
renewing a license, registration or certificate, that the applicant for issuance or renewal of the
license, registration or certificate must attest to knowledge of and compliance with the
guidelines of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention concerning the prevention of
transmission of infectious agents through safe and appropriate injection practices. Sections
24.3 and 31 of this bil) similarly requive certain medical Iaboratories licensed by the
Health Division and certain persons or facilities who register an ionizing radiation
maehine-producing device or hold a radioactive materials license with the Health
Privision. as a condition of issuing or renewing a license or registration, to attest that
certain emplovees have such knowledge of and are in compliance with such guidelines.

Sec. 24.3. Chapter 459 of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto a new section to
rcad as follﬂws:

w;:lsiratmn or lueme attests that any persnn 'mthorued to admmmter mjectmns in
conjunction with therapy or diagnostic use of radioactive materials or ionizing radiation

producmg devnces theﬂdmk}gm—&dmﬂ&g&&-&ndm%md&em%&%m&!@gi&ts

Sec, 24.7. NRS 459.0240 is hereby amended to read as follows:

NRS 459.020 State agency for control of radiation. The Health Division is hereby
designated as the state radiation control agency, and is authorized to take all action necessary
or appropriate 1o carry out the provisions of NRS 459.010 to 459,290, inclusive and section

24.3 of'this act,.

(Added to NRS by 1963, 578; A 1975, 1328; 1979, 971)

e - e e cee e

ADVANTAGES TO DIVISION/DEPARTMENT/STATE (builet format)

» Helps to ensure individuals who provide injections administer them in a safe
manner.
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l

f1L.

|

Iv.

l

DISADVANTAGES TO DIVISION/DEPARTMENT/STATE (bullet format)
« None

IMPACT TO DIVISION/PROGRAMS (include staffing, equipment, supplies, duplication
of intra or inter-division services, computer programming, etc.)
s Minimal-impoet-as-a-safe-injection program-has-already been-developed-and
wouli-enly-requive-approvab-of-the-program by the-Health-Bivision:

»_Minimal impact on the Health Division 10 add attestation statement and to review -

that atwestation has been checked on medical laboratory licenses and emergency
medical technician certificate’s issuance and renewal forms,

OTHER DHHS DIVISIONS AFFECTED:

EF?[I??C‘OR'S [] ADSD [0 DCES  [] DWSS
[] DHCEP 5] HEALTH  [] MHDS

[] PUBLIC DEFENDER [] INDIAN COMMISSION

VI. OTHER DEPARTMENTS:

Approved By:

DHHS Use Only: Reviewed.: Faxed to Governor’s Office:

Division Administrator’s
Signature:

Initials/Date Initials/Date

Formatted: Bulicted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:
1.05" + Indent at: 1.3"




Meyer, Karen

From: Sneha Ravikumar [sravikumar@health.nv.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:19 PM

To: Schneider, Kathleen

Cc: Karen Beckley

Subject: Proposed Regulations

Kathleen,

Good Afternoon!

Lconveyed your message to Karen and she said your opinion as conveyed today, over the phone, would be
adeguate for our purposes.

Thank you for taking the time to respond so guickly.
Hope you have a great day.

Sinceraly,

Sneha

Sucha Ravigumar

Radiological Staff Specialist
Radiation Control Program
Nevada State Health Diviston
4150 Technology Way, Ste 300
Carson City, N'V 89706

Ph: 775-687-7528

Fax; 775-687-7552
sravikumar@health.nv.gov

This message and accompanying dociimients are covered by the electronic Communications Frivacy Act, I8 UL.S.C §§ 2510-2521,
may be covered by the Health Fasurance Portabilitvand Acconntability Act (HIPAA) of 1996 and may conrain coafidential
informuation or Protected Health Information intended for the specified individual(s) only. If vou are not the intended recipient or
an ugent responsible for delivering it 1o the intended recipiens, pow ure hereby notified that you have received this document in
ervor and thar any review, dissemination, copying, or the tuking of eny acrion based on the contents of this information s stricily
profiibited. Vielations may resnlt in administrative, civil, or criminagd penalties. 1 vosu frave received this communication iy grror,
please notify sender immedictely by e-mail, and delere the message.
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